
MICHIEHAMLETT 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

JAMES J. O'KEEFFE IV 

jokeeffe@michiehamlett.com 

Phone: 540.491.0634 

Fax: 434.951.7271 

Via Electronic Filing 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

February 19,2025 

109 NORFOLK AVENUE, S.W,2ND FLOOR 

P.O. BOX 2826 

ROANOKE, VA 24011 

MAIN 540-492-5800 

Re: Howard Goldey, Associate Warden, et al. v. Andrew Fields, III, et al., No. 24-809 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

Under Rule 12.6, petitioners write to notify the Court of their belief that respondent Jason 
Streeval, Warden, has no interest in the outcome of the petition. Our law firm was retained at the 
rehearing stage to represent the petitioners and Warden Streeval, who was a defendant-appellee 
below and is therefore a respondent in this Court. The Fourth Circuit affirmed the dismissal of the 
claims against him. Pet. App. 22a. He has no interest in the outcome of this petition. 

Sincerely, 

cc: Jason Streeval, Warden (via U.S. Mail and email) 
Sarah M. Harris, Acting Solicitor General (via U.S. Mail and email) 
John F. Preis, Esq. (via U.S. Mail and email) 
Danny Zemel, Esq. (via U.S. Mail and email) 
William M. Jay, Esq. (via email) 




